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Ryan King =
From: smitH, lan

Sent: 19 December 2012 13:54

To: LDF

Subject: Selby Core Strategy - Further Proposed Changes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Stafus: Red

Attachments: ¢9.5 7thPpsdCngs19dec12.pdf; c5 7thPrpsdChngsSA 19dec12.pdf
Dear Sirs,

Thank you for consulting English Heritage about the Selby Core Strategy - Further
Proposed Changes and the associated Sustainability Appraisal. Please find attached
our comments on those documents. Copies of these letters are in the post for your
records.

If you have any queries about any of the matters raised in our responses or would like
to discuss anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

lan Smith | Historic Environment Planning Adviser (Yorkshire)
Direct Line:

Mobile phone: NG

English Heritage | 37 Tanner Row
York | YO1 6WP

www.english-heritage.org.uk

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not
the views of English Heritage unless specifically stated. If you have received it in etror, please
delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the
mformation in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to English Ileritage may
become publicly available.

Portico: your gateway to information on sites in the National Ieritage Collection; have a look
and tell us what you think.
http://www.english-heritage.org.ulk/professional/archives-and-collections/portico/

21/12/2012



Policy and Strategy Team,
Selby District Council,

Civic Centre, Our Ref: HD/P5342/03
Doncaster Road

SELBY Your Ref:

North Yorkshire

YO8 9FT Date: 12 September 2008
Dear Sirs,

Selby Local Development Framework: Seventh Set of Proposed Changes to the Submission
Draft Core Strategy

| refer to the recently-published seventh Set of Proposed Changes which the Council is
proposing to make to the Submitted Plan. | can confirm that English Heritage has no
comments to make on the latest set of amendments to the document.

If you have any queries about this matter or would like to discuss anything further, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

lan Smith
Historic Environment Planning Adviser (Yorkshire)

Telephone: (MNN
c-mai:



Policy and Strategy Team,
Selby District Council,

Civic Centre, Qur Ref: HD/P5342/04
Doncaster Road

SELBY Your Ref:

North Yorkshire

YO8 9FT Date: |9 December 2012
Dear Sirs,

Selby Local Development Frameworlk: Sixth and Seventh Set of Proposed Changes to the
Submission Draft Core Strategy - Sustainability Appraisal Addendum Report

Thank you for consulting English Heritage about the above document.

We waould concur with the conclusions reached about the likely significant effects which the
Sixth and Seventh set of Proposed Changes to the Core Strategy might have upon the
historic environment.

We should like to stress that this opinion is based on the information provided by you with
your letter dated 12¥ November, 2012. To avoid any doubt, this does not affect our
obligation to provide further advice and, potentially, object to specific proposals which may
subsequently arise (either as a result of this consultation or in later versions of the Plan)
where we consider that, despite the SA/SEA, these would have an adverse effect upon the
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

Telephone: (N
- ———



